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Mitchell, Bruce

From: Davis, Rachel G. [RGDAVIS@SMURFIT.COM]
Sent:  Monday, March 24, 2008 3:54 PM

To: Mitchell, Bruce

Cc: Koerner, Jeff; Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: RE: Comments on Draft Permit 0890003-018-AC

Bruce,

Per our conversation and email correspondence, if the Final Air Construction Permit reflects the one
requested change on the S02 CEMS installation schedule from 180 days to 12 months, then, no, | do not plan on
appealing that change.

Thank you for accepting our requested CEMS installation schedule and working with me on this BART exemption.

Rachel Davis

Envirchnmental Manager
Smurfit Stone Container Corporaticn
Femandina Beach Mill

North 8th Street

Femandina Beach, FL 32034
Phone (904) 277-7718

Cell {904) 753-4595

From: Mitcheli, Bruce [mailto:Bruce.Mitchell@dep.state.fi.us)
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 3:38 PM

To: Davis, Rachel G.

Cc: Koerner, Jeff; Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: RE: Comments on Draft Permit 0890003-018-AC

03/24/08

Good afternoon, Rachel. We have agreed to make the requested change on the deadline to install and certify the
S0, continuous emissions monitoring system from “180 days” to "12-months” in Specific Condition No. 5, line 4,

of the Draft Air Construction Permit. If we make the change in the Final Air Construction Permit, are you planning
to appeal that change?

Bruce

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a custorner. DEP Secretary Michas! W.
Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP
Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Davis, Rachel G. [mailto:RGDAVIS@SMURFIT.COM]

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 9:39 AM

To: Mitchell, Bruce

Cc: Hamilton, Steve; 'Buff, Dave'

3/24/2008
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Subject: Comments on Draft Permit 0890003-018-AC
Hi Bruce,

Per our conversation, the only comment | had on this permit was the length of time required to install an S02
CEMS. Please change Compliance Monitoring Condition 5 requiring the CEMS installation and certification to be
within one year of permit issuance. If you can commit to make that change, I'll go ahead and publish the draft
permit in the newspaper ASAP.

Thank you,

Rachel Davis

Environmental Manager

Smurfit Stone Container Corporation
Fernandina Beach Mill

North 8th Street

Femandina Beach, FL 32034
Phone (904) 277-7718

Cell ($04) 7534595

3/24/2008




